

**Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn**

Oifig Riarthóir na gCruinnithe  
Aras an Chontae  
Leifear  
2 Deireadh Fómhair, 2019

**FOGRA CRUINNITHE**

Beidh Cruinniú de Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn-Baile na nGallóglach siúl Dé Máirt 8 Deireadh Fómhair, 2019 **ag 2.00 i.n. in I.S.P. Leitir Ceanainn**

**DO GACH BHALL DEN CEANTAR BARDAS LEITIR CEANAINN- BAILE NA NGALLÓGLACH**

**A Chara**

Iarrtar ort bheith i lathair ag an gcrúinniú seo Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn- Baile na nGallóglach. Ta Clar an Cruinnithe le seo.

**Mise, le meas**

**Patricia McIntyre**  
**Riarthóir Cruinnithe**

\*\*\*\*\*

**Municipal District of Letterkenny**

Office of Meetings Administrator  
County House  
Lifford  
2 October, 2019

**NOTICE OF MEETING**

A Meeting the Municipal District of Letterkenny-Milford will be held on Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> October 2019 **at 2.00 p.m. in the Letterkenny Public Services Centre.**

**TO EACH MEMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF LETTERKENNY- MILFORD.**

**Dear Councillor**

You are summoned to attend this meeting of the Municipal District of Letterkenny-Milford. The Agenda is attached.

**Yours sincerely**

**Patricia McIntyre**  
**Meetings Administrator**

## AGENDA

### 1) **Consideration of the Minutes;**

- (i) MDL Meeting held on 10 September, 2019

### **Notices of Motions**

#### **Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh**

- 2) That the Council erect signage indicating that the gym in Bernard McGlinchey Town Park is for adult use.
- 3) That the Council upgrade the lighting on Convent Road, College Road and Cathedral Way.
- 4) That the Council find a way to fund the upgrade of the section of College Farm Road, which has been raised on numerous previous occasions.

#### **Cllr. Donal Coyle**

- 5) That this Council seek relevant funding to extend the footpath from the entrance at Alcorn's junction to the Nursing home at Woodlands.
- 6) That this Council carry out relevant works at the entrance to L154 from the N13 to relieve flooding.
- 7) That this Council seek relevant funding for repairs to the boundary wall at Ray graveyard.

#### **Cllr. Gerry McMonagle**

- 8) That this Municipal District call on the OPW as a matter of urgency to dredge the upper side of the Oldtown Bridge and ensure that all Eyes of the Bridge are open and clear from obstruction.
- 9) That the Roads Section in the interest of Road Safety immediately take action to realign the Windyhall Road at the T Junction coming from the Long Lane to enable safe access to and from Windyhall Road for motorist.
- 10) That before any Transmission/Communication Mast's are erected in Residential Areas a process whereby Local Residents are informed and consulted is part of the application process especially in relation to Section 254.

#### **Cllr. Michael McBride**

- 11) That Donegal County Council examine the new roundabout adjacent to the former Unifi site including all access roads as I have had numerous complaints from local residents, taxi drivers and driver instructors regarding the lack of boxes and confusion over what lanes to use on approach to the roundabout.

- 12) That Donegal County Council look at a road design between Trentagh Church and the Trentagh Crossroads with a view to raising the road to provide an escape road for up to 30 homes at times of flooding. I would ask that this plan is costed and a funding stream identified and pursued as it is not acceptable that residents must deal with this flooding on a regular basis.
- 13) That Donegal County Council includes the tarring of the avenue in Gartan at the Heritage Centre for surface dressing in the next round of L.I.S. funding as it is an area of immense scenic value which is used by a multitude of people on a daily basis for recreational purposes, a total distance of approximately 1KM.

**Cllr. Ciaran Brogan**

- 14) I propose that the derelict site team in Donegal County Council make a presentation to our Municipal District on what steps they are taking to address these issues.
- 15) I propose that we ask TII to take immediate steps to highlight and put additional signage in place at the schools of Lurgybrack, Illistrin and Magherabeg as the periodic signs erected are not visible enough.

**Cllr. John O'Donnell**

- 16) Calling on this Council to include public toilet facilities in the new Digital Hub in Carrigart.
- 17) Calling on this Council to contact TII about concerns raised locally about the speed entering Kilmacrennan village since the construction of the road. They would like to see a 60kph installed on both sides of the village of the N56 to calm traffic.
- 18) Calling on this Council to fast track plans to construct the footpath from Carrigart to Downings.
- 19) **Mayors Business**
- 20) **Correspondence**
- 21) **Housing & Corporate Services**
- 22) **Planning & Economic Development**
- 23) **Environment Report**
- 24) **Community Enterprise & Development**
- 25) **Roads & Transportation**

**Questions**

**Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh**

- 26) Can I have an update on my previous motion asking the Council to take an audit of disabled parking spots in the area and to ensure they are all fit for purpose?

- 27) Can the Council look again at the amount of time that it takes the traffic lights to change at the pedestrian crossing at Glencar Park? Takes about 45 seconds now, kids are not waiting and chancing running across, can the change time be shortened?
- 28) Can the Council make sure there is sufficient and clearly visible signage to indicate that dogs are not allowed (other than guide dogs) in Bernard McGlinchey Park?

**Cllr. Donal Coyle**

- 29) What does the Council intend to do regarding surface water and flooding at the Pin Tavern and immediate area?

**Cllr. Gerry McMonagle**

- 30) When will the trees at Hawthorn Heights blocking the light from Street Lamps be paired back as per my motion?
- 31) Has any decision been made as per my motion to Take in Charge the Water Pumping Station at Gleann Tain Estate Letterkenny?
- 32) How many of our current Social Housing stock require retro fit Double Glazing and Doors and when and how will these works be carried out?

**Cllr. Ciaran Brogan**

- 33) Can I have an updated report on the progress to address the ongoing flooding in the Trentagh area?
- 34) Can I have an updated report on the consultation with all our schools in and around Letterkenny to discuss their future needs as agreed by this Council?
- 34) Can I have an updated report on the proposed transport hub as agreed by this Council?
- 35) **Date and Venue for next meeting – 12<sup>th</sup> November, 2019 Milford Public Services Centre.**